P.H. and P. Company (The R.S. Piper Company) fonds

1905-1906
3 cm of textual records

Administrative history

P.H. and P. Company, a hardware wholesale and retail store, was situated in the Bee Hive Block
in West Fort William, and was organized on 10 May 1905 by the owners T.M. Piper, W.F.
Hogarth and R.S.. Piper. Samuel D. Cashmore was the store manager. By 1910, according to the
directories, the store was called the R.S. Piper Company with R.S. Piper as the proprietor and it
was located on 1515 Brown Street.

Scope and Content

Series B 30/1/1. - Day book

The first day book of the newly formed company, a handwritten recording of the daily sales at
the store from 10 May 1905 to 22 Jan. 1906.



